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William Ward (164 acres)
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Giles Hamlin (787½ acres)

Samuel Stow (724½ acres)

John Hurlbut (252 acres)

Thomas Miller (189 acres)
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East Middletown
incorporated
as Chatham

in 1767.

In 1841, Portland
incorporated

separately
from Chatham.

In 1915, Chatham
changed its name
to East Hampton.
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Thomas Wetmore (621 acres)

Thomas Stow (283½ acres)

William Harris (570½ acres)

Samuel Hall (402½ acres)

Edward Higbee (435½ acres) (Purchased by Francis Whitmore in 1683.)
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To read about
land transactions in Maromas

between 1674 and 1740 that include names
of sellers, buyers, and abutters, consult pg. 40-42

in Ted Pena’s 1978 Wesleyan University paper,
“The Short and Obscure Historical Geography of Maromas”

Land Grants of 1671
Maromas District
Middletown, Conn.
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(Original pencil-drawn map by Jessie Alsop digitized, redrawn, and typeset for clarity and readability by R.W. Bacon, 2018 & 2024.)

SCALE:

One Mile
John Tappan (157.5 acres) (Purchased by Thomas Miller in 1676.)

This map of the 1671 land division of the Maromas section of Middletown was included in A Sketch of Maromas (1937) by 
Jessie Alsop. The original pencil-drawn map is redrawn fron digital scans and typeset here for clarity and readability.


